Member, Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco

District 3
AARON PESKIN

DATE: November 30, 2020
TO: Angela Calvillo

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Supervisor Aaron Peskin, Chair, Land Use and Transportation

Committee
RE: Land Use and Transportation Committee

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Land Use and Transportation Committee, |
have deemed the following matters are of an urgent nature and request they be
considered by the full Board on Tuesday, December 8, 2020, as Committee Reports:

201299 Initiating Landmark Designation - Ingleside Terraces Sundial
and Sundial Park, Situated Within Entrada Court

Resolution initiating a landmark designation under Article 10 of the
Planning Code for the Ingleside Terraces Sundial and Sundial Park,
Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 6917B, Lot No. 001, situated within Entrada

Court.

190846 Administrative Code - Biennial Housing Needs Assessment
and Production Pipeline Reports - Seniors and People with
Disabilities

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to direct the Department of
Disability and Aging Services to report biennially on housing needs and
housing production for seniors and people with disabilities, with input from
the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development.

This matter will be heard in the Land Use and Transportation Committee at a Regular
Meeting on Monday, December 7, 2020, at 1:30 p.m.

/s/ Aaron Peskin



